AlA Binders

From: Matt Hill <matt.hill@amwins.com> on behalf of Matt Hill

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 2:09 PM

To: AlIA Binders; (Team) AIB - Tampa Inland Marine 2

Subject: Re: Western Reload Inc - IMU30079207200 - PKG - (APD & MTC) - (2025-2026)

Just text Sandy that Argo’s form is per unit, thanks!

Matt Hill

Senior Associate Broker
Office —813.472.7954 Mobile -727.503.2296

matt.hill@amwins.com

Please note our new Team Inbox email address:
AlB.TampalnlandMarine2@amwins.com

Amwins Insurance Brokerage, LLC

Tampa Inland Marine

111 West Oak Avenue | Suite 200 | Tampa, FL 33602
amwins.com

In California: Amwins Brokerage Insurance Services LLC | CA License #0F19710

Loss run requests: LossRuns@amwins.com
Submissions: AIB.TampalMSubmissions@amwins.com

All Change Requests / Commodity Checks / Reports:
AlB.TampalnlandMarine2@amwins.com

AMWINS

From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 5:04:21 PM

To: (Team) AIB - Tampa Inland Marine 2 <aib.tampainlandmarine2 @amwins.com>; Matt Hill <matt.hill@amwins.com>
Subject: RE: Western Reload Inc - IMU30079207200 - PKG - (APD & MTC) - (2025-2026)

Please confirm if the PD deductible is per occurrence or per unit.

Thank you,

KARAM GREWAL

Bind Department

T 530-290-1633 (Ext 120) | F 530-290-1701
Binders@aiazone.net




From: (Team) AIB - Tampa Inland Marine 2 <aib.tampainlandmarine2 @amwins.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 1:35 PM

To: 'binders@aiazone.net' <binders@aiazone.net>; 'AlA Support' <support@aiazone.net>

Cc: 'Cj Gill' <gill@aiazone.net>; 'Sidhu' <sandy@aiazone.net>; Matt Hill <matt.hill@amwins.com>; Logan Kelly
<logan.kelly@amwins.com>

Subject: RE: Western Reload Inc - IMU30079207200 - PKG - (APD & MTC) - (2025-2026)

Hi team,

Attached is the Updated formal Inland Marine quote from Colony Insurance Company (Non-
Admitted).

After you have had a chance to review the attached quote, please let us know if you have any questions
or if we need to make any changes.

Commission to your office is 10.00%.

Please note Amwins Insurance Brokerage, LLC is responsible for the filing and payment of the California
Surplus Lines Taxes and Fees. Please complete and return all Surplus Lines subjectivities shown in the
attached State Compliance Packet at time of binding.

Thank you!

Logan Kelly

Associate Broker

T 813.400.2187 | M 818.400.2742
logan.kelly@amwins.com

Please note our new Team Inbox email address: AIB.TampalnlandMarine2@amwins.com

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
All Change Requests / Commaodity Checks / Reports: AIB.TampalnlandMarine2@amwins.com

From: (Team) AIB - Tampa Inland Marine 2

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 12:25 PM

To: binders@aiazone.net; AlA Support <support@aiazone.net>

Cc: Cj Gill <gill@aiazone.net>; Sidhu <sandy@aiazone.net>; Matt Hill <matt.hill@amwins.com>; Logan Kelly
<logan.kelly@amwins.com>

Subject: Western Reload Inc - IMU30079207200 - PKG - (APD & MTC) - (2025-2026)

Hi team,

Attached is the formal Inland Marine quote from Colony Insurance Company (Non-Admitted).

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




Shelbi Pfeiffer

Technical Assistant

T 813.400.2184 | M 260.349.8055
shelbi.pfeiffer@amwins.com

Amwins Insurance Brokerage, LLC
111 W Oak Avenue | Suite 200 | Tampa, FL 33602
amwins.com

In CA: Amwins Brokerage Insurance Services | CA License #0F19710

AMWINS

BROKERAGE

Loss run requests: LossRuns@amwins.com
Submissions: AIB.TampalMSubmissions@amwins.com

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged or confidential and is meant
solely for the use of person(s) to whom it was intended to be addressed. If you have received this e-mail
by mistake, oryou are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, keep, copy or
distribute this message, attachments, or any part of the same. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately inform the author and permanently delete the original, all copies and any
attachments of this email from your computer. Thank you amwins.com.

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged or confidential and is meant
solely for the use of person(s) to whom it was intended to be addressed. If you have received this e-mail
by mistake, or you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, keep, copy or
distribute this message, attachments, or any part of the same. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately inform the author and permanently delete the original, all copies and any
attachments of this email from your computer. Thank you amwins.com.



